COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 2 MAY 2024

MINUTES OF THE KAPITI COAST DISTRICT COUNCIL
COUNCIL MEETING
HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, GROUND FLOOR, 175 RIMU ROAD, PARAPARAUMU
ON THURSDAY, 2 MAY 2024 AT 9.33AM

PRESENT: Mayor Janet Holborow, Deputy Mayor Lawrence Kirby, Cr Martin Halliday, Cr
Rob Kofoed, Cr Liz Koh, Cr Jocelyn Prvanov, Cr Kathy Spiers, Cr Shelly
Warwick, Cr Nigel Wilson
Via Zoom: Cr Glen Cooper, Cr Sophie Handford

IN ATTENDANCE: Mr Glen Olsen, Mr Richard Mansell, Mr David Shand, Mr David Cochrane, Mr
Darren Edwards, Ms Hara Adams, Ms Sonja Williams, Mr Mark de Haast, Ms
Rach Wells, Mr Sean Mallon, Ms Kris Pervan, Ms Kate Coutts, Ms Steffi
Haefeli, Ms Anna Smith, Mr Evan Dubisky, Ms Jessica Mackman, Ms Maria
Cameron
Via Zoom: Ms Kim Tahiwi, Mr Michael Moore, Ms Sheryl Gavin

1 NAU MAI | WELCOME

The Mayor welcomed everyone to the meeting.
2 KARAKIA | COUNCIL BLESSING
The Mayor opened the meeting with karakia.

3 WHAKAPAHA | APOLOGIES
There were no apologies tabled.

4 TE TAUAKI O TE WHAITAKE KI NGA MEA O TE RARANGI TAKE |
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RELATING TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

There were no declarations of interest relating to items on the agenda.
5 TE WHAKATAKOTO PETIHANA | PRESENTATION OF PETITION
There were no petitions presented.

6 NGA WHAKAWA | HEARINGS

6.1 PUBLIC HEARING OF SUBMISSIONS TO THE LONG TERM PLAN 2024-34

Mark Fielder spoke to their submission, and answered elected members’ questions.

Andrew Galloway spoke via Zoom to the submission by Alcohol Healthwatch, and answered
elected members’ questions.

Brendon Nottage spoke to the submission by WineCraft, and answered elected members’
guestions.

Sarah Yuile spoke to the submission by Te Ara Korowai, and answered elected members’
guestions.

Catherine MacDonald spoke to their submission.
Marilyn Stevens spoke to their submission, and answered elected members’ questions.
The meeting adjourned at 10.24am and reconvened at 10.33am.

Page 1



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 2 MAY 2024

Hunter Donaldson and Don Day spoke to the submission by the Kapiti Citizen's Advice Bureau,
and answered elected members’ questions.

Ruth Halliday spoke to the submission by the Kapiti Equestrian Advocacy Group, and answered
elected members’ questions.

Bruce Henderson spoke to the submission by the Cycleway, Walkway and Bridleway Advisory
Group, and answered elected members’ questions.

The meeting adjourned at 11.31am and reconvened at 11.51am.

John Collyns spoke via Zoom to the submission by the Retirement Villages Association New
Zealand, and answered elected members’ questions.

Mike Johnson spoke to their submission, and answered elected members’ questions.

Mandy Savage spoke to the submission by the Cancer Society, and answered elected members’
guestions.

Kay Brown spoke to the submission by Janet Weber, and answered elected members’ questions.

Jacky Renouf and Bernie Randall spoke to the submission by the Older Persons’ Council, and
answered elected members’ questions.

Tim Parry spoke to their submission, and answered elected members’ questions.

The meeting adjourned at 12.50pm and reconvened at 2.02pm.

Anna Carter spoke to the submission by Waikanae East Landowners, and answered elected
members’ questions.

Claire Roper spoke to their submission, and answered elected members’ questions.

Olivir Stirling, Zoe Linstrom, Liam Fu, and Evalina Brunoro-Beilman, spoke to the submission by
the Kapiti Youth Council, and answered elected members’ questions.

Michael Papesch spoke to their submission, and answered elected members’ questions.

Alan Dickson spoke to the submission by the Kawakahia Community Group, and answered elected
members’ questions.

lan Gunn spoke to the submission from lan and Jean Gunn.
David Kress spoke to their submission, and answered elected members’ questions.

Lynn Sleath, John Baldwin, and Gerard Zwatrtjes spoke to the submission by Kapiti Cycling Action,
and answered elected members’ questions.

John Andrews spoke to their submission, and answered elected members’ questions.
Shane Phillips spoke to the submission by Hospitality New Zealand, and answered elected
members’ questions.

The meeting adjourned at 4:02pm and reconvened at 4.20pm.

Helen Punton spoke to their submission, and answered elected members’ questions.

Sam Buchanan spoke to the submission by the Paekakariki Housing Trust, and answered elected
members’ questions.

The meeting adjourned at 4.57pm and reconvened at 5.01pm.
Bede Laracy spoke to the submission by the Raumati Village Business Association, and answered
elected members’ questions.

The meeting adjourned at 5.18pm and reconvened at 6.20pm.

Page 2



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 2 MAY 2024

David Wyatt spoke to their submission, and answered elected members’ questions.
Michelle Lewis spoke to their submission, and answered elected members’ questions.
The meeting adjourned at 6:38pm and reconvened at 6:56pm.

Dominic Barrington Prowse spoke to the submission by Wellington Free Ambulance, and
answered elected members’ questions.

Kelsey Lee and Sorcha Ruth spoke to the submission by the Paekakariki Community Board, and
answered elected members’ questions.

Dame Kerry Prendergast spoke via Zoom to the submission by Victoria University and the New
Zealand Symphony Orchestra, and answered elected members’ questions.

Mandy Savage spoke to the submission by the Cancer Society, and answered elected members’
guestions.

7 WHAKAMUTUNGA KARAKIA | CLOSING KARAKIA

The Mayor closed the meeting with karakia.

The Kaunihera | Council meeting closed at 7:47pm.

HEAMANA | CHAIRPERSON

Page 3



	1	Nau Mai | Welcome 
	2	Karakia | Council BlessinG
	3	Whakapāha | Apologies
	4	TE TAUĀKĪ O TE WHAITAKE KI NGĀ MEA O TE RĀRANGI TAKE | Declarations of Interest Relating to Items on the AgendA 
	5	Te Whakatakoto Petihana | Presentation of Petition
	6	Ngā Whakawā | Hearings
	6.1 Public Hearing of Submissions to the Long Term Plan 2024-34
	Recommendation



